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From: BusinessAffairs Advisory Forum <BAAF-L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU> on behalf of Kathy R. 
Pharr <pharr@UGA.EDU>

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:18 AM
To: BAAF-L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU
Subject: FW: Key UGA systems transitioning from SSNs to alternate IDs
Attachments: UGA Administrative Systems SSN to Alternate IDs Memo March 7 2013.pdf

Dear BAAF Members: 
Please see the email below, which I am sharing on behalf of EITS. If you need further information, please contact Kim 
Woods at kwoods@uga.edu. 
FYI, 
Kathy 
 
Kathy R. Pharr, Ed.D. 
Assistant Vice President for Finance and Administration  
  and Director of Health Sciences Campus Administration 
The University of Georgia 
The Administration Building 
Athens, Georgia 30602‐1671 
Phone: (706) 542‐1361 
Fax: (706) 542‐3339 
pharr@uga.edu 
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